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.Nelson, Robert P.

From:-
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Carole, | cannot guarantee that anythin
forward this to Bob Nelson. --SRM

Miller, Steve

Monday, January 27, 2003 10:53 AM
Schaeffer, Carole; Schmiedicke, David
Nelson, Robert P.; Cathlene Hanaman
RE: Drafting Request

From: Schaeffer, Carole
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2003 10:47 AM
To: Miller, Steve

Subject: Drafting Request

Steve -

Is it possible to still have a draft done? We want to eliminate the Helico

Affairs. The money will lapse to the general fund.

if this is ndt too late the tracking number is BB0422.

Agency 465
Military Affairs

Analyst: Carole Schaeffer

Thanks,
Carole

Carole

g sent over after Friday will be included in the budget bill, but we will try. | wil

pter Support Services appropriation in Military
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DOA.......Schaeffer — BB0422, Eliminate helicopter support services
appropriation for military affairs

FOR 2003-05 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

Do NoT & en
1 AN ACT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau .
header - Le “* ) s A0 MLt TAR /4/“‘”/‘74//9/

Under current law, the governor may enter into a contract with the sheriff in
Milwaukee County to provide helicopter services for various reasons, including
boating safety, disaster assistance, fire fighting assistance, and search and rescue
operations. Currently the adjutant general may provide funds to that sheriff for the

provision of these services. This bill repeals those provisions and the appropriation
X account that providédthe funding for the contract.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

i
2 SECTION 1. 20.465 (3) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

#+*NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

3 SECTION 2. 166.03 (1) (b) 7. of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 3. 166.03 (2) (b) 9/of the statutes is repealed.

(END)

LRB-1782/1

SECTION 3



State of Wisconsin
2003 - 2004 LEGISLATURE LRB-1782/1
RPN:wlj:cph

DOA.......Schaeffer — BB0422, Eliminate helicopter support services

appropriation for military affairs

For 2003-05 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcCT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

VETERANS AND MILITARY AFFAIRS

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
account that provides the funding for the contract.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 20.465 (37) (c) of the statutes is repealed.

#**NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

SECTION 2. 166.03 (1) (b) 7. of the statutes is repealed.
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SECTION 3

SECTION 3. 166.03 (2) (b) 9. of the statutes is repealed.

(END)



